1. Contract Number

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT - Page °,‘ Pages =
2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption

GF-2013-B-0060-001 November 19, 2012 Trash and Recycling Services
6. Issued By: Code| 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)

University of the District of Columbia University of the District of Columbia

Capital Procurement Division Capital Procurement Division

4200 Connecticut Avenue, NW 4200 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20008 Washington, DC 20008
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) (X} [9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

GF-2013-B-0060

9B. Dated (See ltem 11)
November 2, 2012

10A. Modification of Contract/Qrder No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)

Code] | Facility]

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X_,The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers |__[is extended. ILIis not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the

foltowing methods: {a) By completing ltems 8 and 15, and returning 1 copy of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (¢) By separate lstter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and

amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by vintue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the

solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data {If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority)
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified 1o reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, elc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapier 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other {Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [ |is not, | X |is required to sign this document and return 1 copy to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
Solicitation No. GF-2013-B-0060 for Trash and Recycling Services is hereby amended as follows:

1) Pre-Bid Conference Sign-in Sheet (Attachment A).

2) Questions and Answers (Attachment B).

3) All other Terms and Conditions remain unchanged.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
Sherry Jones-Quashie

15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed |16B. District of Columbi 16C. Date Signed
,jm.,, gm-guqﬁd [(/{4//4#

[Signature of person autherized lo sign) {Signature of Contracting Otlicer)




Attachment A
Pre-Bid Conference Sign-In Sheet
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Attachment B
Questions and Answer's



1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

GF-2013-B-0060
TRASH AND RECYCLING SERVICES
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

QUESTION ~ Section C.2.5.2, Reporting — Can weights for Municipal Solid Waste
(MSW) and recycling be estimated?

ANSWER - Weights cannot be estimated.

QUESTION - Section C.2.2.5 ~ Can we adjust the rate once the new disposal facility
is determined?

ANSWER - The Contractor can request for adjustment of rate upon issuance of New
Waste Disposal Fee by the Department of Public Works (DPW) that will be implemented at
the District Designated Disposal Facilities used by the Contractor. The new rate

adjustment per container must be approved in writing by the Contracting Officer prior to its
effectivity.

QUESTION - Section B.3, Designation of Small, Local and Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise — I'm not sure if my company is qualified to bid?

ANSWER - See Section M.1.4 — Verification of Bidders Cenrtification as a Certified
Business Enterprise.

QUESTION - Can you provide the Price Schedule in excel format?
ANSWER - No.
QUESTION - Section C.1.5 — Do you pay for disposal fee?

ANSWER - Yes, and it is incorporated in the Price Schedule the interested bidders are
required to complete.

QUESTION - What type of utility carts are you requiring?

ANSWER - The University requires 96 gallons Super can (plastic or fiber made) with lid.
QUESTION - The solicitation calls for a stationary 40yd Compactor. Is the
contractor to provide both the compacting unit as well as the 40 yd receiver box? If

so what are the specifications of the compacting unit?

ANSWER - Yes, the Contractor shall provide both the hydraulic tank, motor and the
compactor.

Specifications:
Hydraulic tank size: 3ft X 2ft X 1.5ft.
Operating motor: 3ph, 208 Volts, 3to 5 HP

Compactor size: 40yd compactor



